



Office of the Commissioners

County Commissioners
Joshua G. Parsons, Chairman
Dennis P. Stuckey, Vice-Chairman
Craig E. Lehman

Chief Clerk
Lawrence M. George

March 27, 2019

To Whom it May Concern,

The Lancaster County Board of Commissioners have asked that I share the following statement:

Greetings Controller Hurter,

In view of the litigation commenced by District Attorney Craig Stedman against the Board of Commissioners, I have been asked by Commissioners Parsons, Stuckey and Lehman to advise you that effective immediately, and until further notice, they will not approve the payment of any invoices or expenditures incurred by Craig Stedman, or the District Attorney's office, resulting from the lawsuit filed by Craig Stedman on March 14, 2019. This includes, but is not limited to, any pre-litigation outside counsel representation costs in connection with the claims or litigation brought by Craig Stedman, including but not limited to fees to Kleinbard LLC, Mark Seiberling, Joshua Voss, filing and/or service fees, and any other litigation outlays. This position does not limit or preclude, in any way, the County's responsibility to defend itself from the referenced actions taken against it.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. George MSW, LSW
Chief Clerk
County of Lancaster
150 North Queen Street, Suite 715
Lancaster, PA 17603
717-299-8303

